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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department

Office Manager Building
Bid Number 161102 Addendum 4
Title Heavy Duty Equipment Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 11/1/2016 12:02 AM (CT) Fax
Close Date 1/27/2017 03:00:00 PM (CT) Floor/Room Email

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company TEC, Inc. (Tatum Excavating Company, Inc.)
Address 2416 South Lake Drive

Texarkana, TX 75501
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone (903) 792-3971
Fax (903) 792-4593
Email
Submitted 1/18/2017 08:00:08 AM (CT)
Total $0.00

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Signature S. Ross Sarine Email ross@tatumexcavating.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Addendum #4 changes the Fee Schedule from 2% to 1%;

Addendum #4 extends Proposal Deadline from 1/13/17 at 3:00pm to 1/20/17 at 3:00 pm local time

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Date Subject Message

01/20/17 Clarification of deadline Due to technical issues with the ION Wave E-Bid program, the deadline for submission of proposals has
extension been extend until JANUARY 27 AT 3:00 pm CT.

A previous message sent minutes ago regarding the deadline extension ERRONEOUSLY stated that the
deadline was extend to February 27. It should have stated in the notes of the message that the deadline is
extended until JANUARY 27, 2017 AT 3:00 PM local time. TIPS apologizes for any inconvenience this may
have caused.

Bid Attributes
Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can AR, LA, OK, TX
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the TEC, Inc. has served as a leading
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit civil construction firm in the region
750 characters.) since its inception in 1974. Under

the TEC, Inc. name since 1986 and
on its third generation of ownership,
TEC, Inc. is well positioned and
constantly striving to provide the
highest levels of integrity, safety and
performance on each and every
project.

• In business for 41 years in
Texarkana, TX
• 100+ years of construction
industry experience among key
executives and managers
• Prequalified bidder with Texas
Department of Transportation.
• Licensed Arkansas Contractor
/ Licensed Louisiana Contractor
• Texas A&M University –
Construction Science graduate on
full time staff
• Texas A&M University – Ag
Leadership & Development
graduate on full time staff
• University of Texas – Arlington
– Accounting graduate on full time
staff
• Certified Professional
Constructor (CPC) on full time staff
• Certified Construction Industry
Financial Professional (CCIFP) on
full time staff
• Equipment Manager Specialist
(EMS) on full time staff
• Two (2) AGC (Associated
General Contractors) Project
Manager Development Program
(PMDP) graduates on full time staff
• Maintains active bonding
program with Philadelphia Insurance
Companies
• Stable workforce with average
tenure of over 5 years
• +/-60 full time employees
• Internally owned and
maintained equipment fleet with the
ability to rent as needed
• Full time maintenance shop for
maximum equipment availability

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name S. Ross Sarine

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Vice President

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email ross@tatumexcavating.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9037923971
Example: 8668398477

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9037924593
Example: 8668398477

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9039495424
Example: 8668398477
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12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Andrew McElhany

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Estimator / Project Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email andrew@tatumexcavating.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9037923971
Example: 8668398477

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9037924593
Example: 8668398477

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9032773527
Example: 8668398477

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Mark Scott
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email mark@tatumexcavating.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9037923971
Example: 8668398477

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Ross Sarine
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email ross@tatumexcavating.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9037923971
Example: 8668398477

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.tatumexcavating.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 752077761
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 2416 South Lake Drive

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Texarkana

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 75501

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Excavation, Earthwork, Storm
database about your company that TIPS website users Drainage, Utilities, Equipment,
might search. Words may be product names, Construction, General Contractor,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the General Contracting, Pavement
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Repair, Pavement Maintenance,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Erosion Control, Water, Sewer,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Piping, Hauling, Trucking,

Demolition, Clearing, Tree Removal,
Patching, Sitework, Site Preparation,
Track Construction, Parking Lot,
Roads, Blading, Grading, Streets,
Curb & Gutter, Sidewalks, Concrete
Paving, Concrete Structures,
Concrete Slabs, Grass, Seed,
Hydromulch, Hydroseed
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31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Texarkana

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 30

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00























































Tatum Excavating Company, Inc. 

2416 South Lake Drive 

Texarkana, TX  75501 

 

 

 

HUB CERTIFICATION 

 

NONE 

 

 

 



Tatum Excavating Company, Inc. 

2416 South Lake Drive 

Texarkana, TX  75501 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER CERTIFICATES 

 

NONE 
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Date:    

 

Job Name:   

 

Location:   

 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service on this project!  We are grateful for the business 

and look forward to future opportunities together. 

 

This letter shall serve as a warranty that all work provided by Tatum Excavating Company, 

Inc. (TEC, Inc.) be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period of one year from 

substantial completion.   

 

Warranty shall commence with the date of substantial completion, as follows: 

 

Effective Date of One Year Warranty:  

 

Ending Date of One Year Warranty:   

 

 
TEC, Inc. Authorized Signature: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

 

Title:  S. Ross Sarine, Vice President 

 

Date:   

 
 

Notary Use: 

 

State of: __________________________ County of: ________________________ 

 

Subscribed & sworn before me this _____ (day) of ________________ (month), _______ (year). 

 

Notary Public:  _________________________________________________________________ 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________________________________________________ 
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The Interlocal Purchasing 
System (TIPS) 

4845 Highway 271 North 

Pittsburg, TX  75686 

 

HEAVY DUTY  
EQUIPMENT 

#161102 
 
 
 
 

Bid Due: 
January 20, 2016 at 3:00 PM, CST 
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January 18, 2017 
 

 
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) 
4845 Highway 271 North 

Pittsburg, TX  75686 
Phone:  (866) 839-8477 

 
Re: Heavy Duty Equipment 
 #161102 

 
 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to propose on Heavy Duty Equipment #161102 
for The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS). 

 
I trust that you will find our proposal thorough and complete.  If not, please do not 

hesitate to contact me for additional information. 
 

In the following pages, you will find unique details about TEC, Inc., its people and 
its processes.   
 

Please let me know any questions or concerns. 
 

Thank you, again, for the opportunity! 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 
S. Ross Sarine, CPC 
Vice President 

ross@tatumexcavating.com 
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Executive Summary 

 
The goal in the following pages is to communicate TEC, Inc.’s unique project 

experience, professional management and performance capabilities.   
 

TEC, Inc.’s services for this RFP include hourly equipment & labor for 
miscellaneous projects needed by the client.   
 

TEC, Inc. prides itself in performing all projects with the highest levels of integrity, 
safety and performance.   

 
Thank you for the opportunity, and we look forward to working together in the 
future! 
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TEC, Inc. Profile & Qualifications 

 

Introduction 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to share qualifications for TEC, Inc.  We are proud of our 

company and feel that you’ll find TEC, Inc. as a unique value to your firm.  

 

Company Background 
 

TEC, Inc. has served as a leading civil construction firm in the region area since its 

inception in 1974.  Under the TEC, Inc. name since 1986 and on its third generation of 

ownership, TEC, Inc. is well positioned and constantly striving to provide the highest levels 

of integrity, safety and performance on each and every project.   

 

Qualifications 
 

• In business for 42 years in Texarkana, TX 

• Locally owned and operated in Texarkana, TX 

• All employees are based in Texarkana, TX 

• 100+ years of construction industry experience among key executives and managers 

• Prequalified bidder with Texas Department of Transportation 

• Licensed Arkansas Contractor 

• Licensed Louisiana Contractor 

• Texas A&M University – Construction Science graduate on full time staff 

• Texas A&M University – Ag Leadership & Development graduate on full time staff 

• University of Texas – Arlington – Accounting graduate on full time staff 

• Certified Professional Constructor (CPC) on full time staff 

• Certified Construction Industry Financial Professional (CCIFP) on full time staff 

• Two (2) AGC (Associated General Contractors) Project Manager Development 

Program (PMDP) graduates on full time staff 

• Equipment Manager Specialist (EMS) on full time staff 

• OSHA 510 & 500 Trainer on full time staff 

• Maintains active bonding program with Philadelphia Insurance Companies 

• Stable workforce with average tenure of over 5 years 

• +/-60 full time employees 

• Internally owned and maintained equipment fleet with the ability to rent as needed 

• Full time maintenance shop for maximum equipment availability 

 

Project Management 
 

TEC, Inc. places significant emphasis on successful project management for each and every 

opportunity.  Depending on the project requirements, TEC, Inc. is able to staff the project 

with experienced project foreman (on-site full time) and project superintendent (on-site 

part time).  Daily support and oversight can be provided by an experienced project manager 

(home office), project engineer (home office) and project safety manager (home office).  

Also in place will be necessary mechanical support (mechanic, oiler, parts runner) and 

construction survey staff. 
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TEC, Inc. Key Personnel 
 

            Experience 
 

Troy R. Nipper, President      30+ Years 
• Construction industry professional since 1983 

• Successful construction business owner and operator since 1985 

 

 
 

S. Ross Sarine, CPC, Vice President     14 Years 
• Texas A&M University / Class of 2003 

o Construction Science Degree with Minor in Business Administration 

• Certified Professional Constructor (CPC) 

 

 
 

Mark Scott, CCIFP, Controller      10 Years 
• University of Texas – Arlington / Class of 1993 

o Accounting  

• Certified Construction Industry Financial Professional (CCIFP) 

 

 
 

Andrew McElhany, Estimator / Project Manager   4 Years 
• Texas A&M University – Class of 2012 

o Ag Leadership & Development  

• Graduate:  AGC Project Manager Development Program 

 

 
 

Jim Runyan, Superintendent      30 Years 
• Construction industry professional and TEC, Inc. employee since 1986 

 

 
 

Doyle Potts, EMS, Safety & Fleet Manager    2 Years 
• Equipment Manager Specialist (EMS) 

• OSHA 510 & 500 Trainer 

• Former Navy Seal 

 

 
 

Gary Lynn Clark, Equipment Shop Manager    19 Years 
• Construction industry professional and TEC, Inc. employee since 1997 


